
22 September 2014 Agenda 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 
AGENDA 

Henderson City Council Short Regular Meeting 
Monday 22 September 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

R. G. (Chick) Young, Jr. Council Chambers, Municipal Building 
134 Rose Avenue 

Henderson, North Carolina 
     

 
 
Mayor and City Council Members 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding 

 
Councilmember James C. Kearney, Jr.  
Councilmember Sara M. Coffey 
Councilmember Michael C. Inscoe 
Councilmember D. Michael Rainey 

 

 
Councilmember Brenda Peace-Jenkins  
Councilmember Garry D. Daeke 
Councilmember Fearldine A. Simmons 
Councilmember George M. Daye 
 

City Officials 
A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. OPENING REMARKS 

 
In order to provide for the highest standards of ethical behavior and Transparency in Governance 
as well as provide for good and open government, the City Council has approved Core Values 
regarding Ethical Behavior1 and Transparency in Governance2.  The Mayor now inquires as to 
whether any Council Member knows of any conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict, with 
respect to matters before the City Council.  If any Council Members knows of a conflict of 
interest, or appearance of conflict, please state so at this time. 

                                                 
1 Core Value 4:  Ethical Behavior:  We value the public trust and will perform our duties and 
responsibilities with the highest levels of integrity, honesty, trustworthiness and professionalism. 
 
2 Core Value 10:  Transparency in Governance:  We value transparency in the governance 
and operations of the City. 
 



22 September 2014 Agenda 
Page 2 of 4 

 

V. ADJUSTMENTS TO AND/OR APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
a) 4 September 2014 Special Called Meeting  [See Notebook Tab 1] 
b) 8 September 2014 Regular Meeting 
 

VII. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 

 a) North Carolina Chapter AWWA- WEA Water Environment Award 
 
VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Citizens may only speak on Agenda items only at this time.  Citizens wishing to address 
the Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of 
the meeting.  The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor, 
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.  
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.3 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 a) Consideration of Approval of 1) Resolution 14-19-B, Authorizing Change Order #2 
for Additional Areas for Water Main and Services Replacement to the 2” Water 
Main and Services Replacement Project Subject to Approval from DWSRF and 
Availability of Remaining Funds and: 2) Ordinance 14-47, FY15 Budget 
Amendment #12, Amending 2” Water Line Replacement Project.   (CAF 14-26-B)  
[See Notebook Tab 2] 

 
  ● Resolution 14-19-B 
  ● Ordinance 14-47 
 

 b) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-76, Providing for the Disposition of 
Jointly Held Property by the City and County Identified as 469 Merriman Street and 
Further Identified in Vance County Register of Deeds Book #1246, Page #598; Tax 
Parcel #0021-07-017. (CAF 14-105)[See Notebook Tab 3] 

 
  ● Resolution 14-76 

  

                                                 
3 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Agenda Items 
The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters of concern to 
them.  Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City Council. 
1)  Citizens are requested to limit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to three minutes 
should there appear to be a large number of people wishing to address the Council;  
2)  Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented.  Except for the public hearing 
comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;  
3)  Citizens may not yield their time to another person;  
4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, if in order, be 
scheduled for a future meeting agenda;  
5)  Individual personnel issues are confidential by law and will not be discussed.  Complaints relative to specific individuals are to be directed to 
the City Manager;  
6)  Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; and  
7)  Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the public comment 
section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda. 
 



22 September 2014 Agenda 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
  
 c) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-74, Amending the 2014 City Council 

Meeting Schedule.  (CAF 14-103)  [See Notebook Tab 4] 
 
  ● Resolution 14-74 
 
d) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-47, Authorizing FY14-15 Financing 

with SunTrust Equipment Finance & Leasing Corp. in the Amount of $149,711.45 
for Five (5) Vehicles:  Three (3) 2014 Ford Interceptor Utility Vehicles (Two for the 
Fire Department and One for the Police Department); and Two (2) 2014 V8 Dodge 
Chargers with Police Packages for the Police Department.  (CAF 14-73)  [See 
Notebook Tab 5) 

 
  ● Resolution 14-47 

 
X. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda have either been previously discussed by 
City Council during a previous meeting and/or are considered in the ordinary course of 
business by the City Council and will be enacted-on by one motion and a roll call vote in 
the form listed.  If discussion is desired by either the Council or the Audience, the item in 
question will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately after the 
revised consent agenda has been approved.  
 
a) Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 14-45, FY15 Budget Amendment #11, 

Amending General Fund Revenues and the Capital Outlay >$5,000 Expenditure Line 
Item of the Information Systems Departmental Budget. (CAF 14-101) [See Notebook 
Tab 6] 

 
 Ordinance 14-45 

 
b) Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 14-46, FY15 Budget Amendment #10, 

Amending the Water Fund to Appropriate Fund Balance and Insurance Proceeds to 
Offset the Cost of Repairs to a Wrecked Service Truck in the Customer Service 
Department.  (CAF 14-107)  [See Notebook Tab 7] 

 
 Ordinance 14-46 

 
c) Consideration of Approval of Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the 

Month of August 2014. (CAF 14-100)  [See Notebook Tab 8] 



22 September 2014 Agenda 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
XI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Citizens may only speak on Agenda items only at this time.  Citizens wishing to address the 
Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.  
The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor, come forward to the 
podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.  Please review the Citizen 
Comment Guidelines that are provided below.4 
 

XII. REPORTS 
 
a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem  
b) City Manager  
c) City Attorney 
d) City Clerk 

i. Meeting and Events Calendar [See Notebook Tab 9] 
ii. Monthly Reports 

 Henderson Police Department August Report 
 Henderson Fire Department August Report 
 Proclamation for Henrietta H. Clark’s 100th Birthday 

 
XIII. CLOSED SESSION 

 
a) Pursuant to G.S.§143-318.11 (a)(6) regarding two (2) Personnel Matters 
b)  Pursuant to G.S.§143-318.11(a)(3) regarding Attorney/Client Privilege 
c) Pursuant to G.S.§143-318.11(a)(4) regarding an EDC Matter 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT   
 

                                                 
4 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Non-Agenda Items 
The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters 
of concern to them.  Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City 
Council. 
1)  Citizens are requested to limit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to 
three minutes should there appear to be a large number of people wishing to address the Council;  
2)  Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented.  Except for the 
public hearing comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;  
3)  Citizens may not yield their time to another person;  
4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, 
if in order, be scheduled for a future meeting agenda;  
5)  Individual personnel issues are confidential by law and will not be discussed.  Complaints relative to specific individuals are 
to be directed to the City Manager;  
6)  Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; 
and  
7)  Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the 
public comment section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda. 
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

4 September 2014 Special Called Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 City Council Minutes 
Special Called Meeting 

4 September 2014 

 
PRESENT 
 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding; and Council Members James C. Kearney, Sr., Sara M. 
Coffey, Michael C. Inscoe,  D. Michael Rainey, Brenda Peace-Jenkins, Fearldine A. Simmons 
and George M. Daye. 
 
ABSENT 
 
Council Member Garry D. Daeke (Clerk’s Note:  Due to a prior work engagement, Mr. Daeke 
was unable to be present) 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
 
City Manager Ray Griffin, City Attorney John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Clerk Esther J. 
McCrackin, Assistant City Manager Frank Frazier, and Engineering Director Clark Thomas. 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
   
The 4 September 2014 Special Called Meeting of the Henderson City Council was called to 
order by Mayor James D. O’Geary at 6:00 p.m. in the R. G. “Chick” Young, Jr. Council 
Chambers, Municipal Building, 134 Rose Avenue, Henderson, NC. 

            
ROLL CALL 
 
The City Clerk called the roll and advised Mayor O’Geary a quorum was present.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-63, Conceptual Logical Growth Corridor and 
Developing Plans for Water Main Extensions Inside This Corridor. (Reference:  CAF 14-82-
A) 
 
City Manager Griffin said this was deferred from the last Council meeting so Council could have 
time to more fully consider this matter.  He reminded everyone that Mr. Tommy Hester came 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

4 September 2014 Special Called Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 3 

before Council, not on behalf of the County nor in any official capacity but with County staff to 
ask the City to give consideration to providing water service to the western area of the County 
near the Granville County line.  The City Engineer and Assistant City Manager have since 
reviewed the area and worked on identifying the geographic area, how the area relates to the 
current City water grid, and where it is logically for the City to serve and where the County to 
provide water.  There is a clause in the Water Sales Contract for Phase 2A and 2B that refers to 
who will provide service within 1,000 ft. of existing city water mains.   
 
Mr. Griffin has spoken to the County Manager who met yesterday with its Water Committee.  
County Manager Ayscue said it is interested in further discussion so tonight’s discussion should 
focus on an analysis of potential service, where City/County should serve and why, cost 
estimates and perhaps a generic discussion on whether the city has interest in extending service 
into the ETJ, among other issues.   
 
Assistant City Manager Frazier and Engineering Director Thomas presented a more detailed map 
from what Mr. Hester presented and began by identifying the areas in question and provided 
some history on existing lines in the area.  Council had numerous questions from this point on 
which included, but are not limited to: 
 

 Cost/potential revenue 
 Liabilities of investment 
 Is the ETJ the responsibility of the City or County 
 Could County sell lines to City since County is eligible for grants where the City is 

ineligible 
 What is City’s future role for providing water service  
 Size of existing pipes 
 Size necessary for new lines 
 Growth potential in the area – residential and industrial 
 Distance between existing lines 
 Potential hook-ups 
 Grant status that the City has applied for which includes a portion of this area 
 Percentage of hook-ups to justify putting in a new line 
 What is logical for City lines/County lines 
 Service limitations on pipe size 

 
Engineering Director Thomas pointed out the area under discussion incorporates approximately 
5,000 acres with a potential of 204 new hook-ups where the lines are currently being proposed in 
comparison to the 5,500 acres within City limits which has 6,800 existing hook-ups.  
 
In conclusion, everyone agreed that this area is deserving of water service. Council did feel a 
liaison/committee should be formed with the County to begin discussions between the two 
entities to determine the best direction for not only the two governmental agencies but also the 
area.  
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

4 September 2014 Special Called Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 3 

Mayor O’Geary asked for the consensus of Council to form a City/County committee with the 
response as follows:  YES:  Kearney, Coffey, Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Simmons and 
Daye.  NO:  None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Daeke. 
 
City Manager Griffin said this discussion has provided good direction.  He will speak with 
County Manager Ayscue and also draft a letter for the Mayor’s approval to be sent to County 
Commissioner Brown so discussions can begin in the near future. 
 
Council Member Kearney said he would be happy to serve on this committee. 
 
Mayor O’Geary then asked if Council was prepared to adjourn. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Council Member Coffey moved for adjournment.  Motion seconded by Council Member 
Kearney, and was unanimously approved.  The meeting adjourned 7:06 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary 
Mayor  
 
      ATTEST: 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Esther J. McCrackin  
      City Clerk 
  
 

 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 9 

 City Council Minutes  
Regular Meeting  
8 September 2014 

 
PRESENT 
 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding; and Council Members James C. Kearney, Sr., Sara M. 
Coffey, D. Michael Rainey, Brenda Peace-Jenkins, Fearldine A. Simmons, and George M. Daye. 
 
ABSENT 
 
Council Members Michael C. Inscoe and Garry D. Daeke. 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
 
City Manager A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Attorney John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Clerk Esther J. 
McCrackin, Assistant City Manager Frank Frazier, Finance Director Kathy Brafford, 
Engineering Director Clark Thomas, Police Chief Marcus Barrow, Code Compliance/Interim 
Planning Director Corey Williams, Interim Recreation and Parks Director Steve Osborne, Fire 
Chief Danny Wilkinson and Youth Services Director Donna Stearns. 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
   
The 8 September 2014 Regular Meeting of the Henderson City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O’Geary at 6:06 p.m. in the R. G. “Chick” Young, Jr. Council Chambers, Municipal 
Building, 134 Rose Avenue, Henderson, NC. 

            
ROLL CALL 
 
The City Clerk called the roll and advised Mayor O’Geary a quorum was present.   
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Council Member Rainey led those present in a prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
(Clerk’s Note:  Council Member Peace-Jenkins arrived at 6:10 p.m. and Council Member 
Simmons arrived at 6:15 p.m.) 
 
OPENING COMMENTS 
 
Mayor O’Geary articulated his pleasure in seeing so many present this evening  and specifically 
mentioned former Mayor Robert “Chick” Young and his wife, Shirley, Mr. Ed Wyatt, former 
Interim City Manager, former employees Sherry Moss and Erris Dunston, along with Attorneys 
Stainback and Satterwhite.  He also recognized Mrs. Martha Zollicoffer and thanked them all for 
coming this evening as Council recognizes retiring City Attorney John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. 
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 9 

 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked if there were any adjustments to the Agenda. The City Clerk asked for 
Council’s permission to add the following item was added to the agenda:  Resolution 14-64, 
Authorizing the Acceptance of the Stormwater Agreement and Covenants Between Duke Energy 
and the City of Henderson for their Facility Located at 602 Raleigh Road. Council Member 
Rainey moved to accept the Agenda as adjusted.  Motion seconded by Council Member Daye, 
and unanimously approved. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked for any corrections to and/or approval of the minutes.  Council Member 
Coffey moved the approval of the 25 August Short Regular and 25 August Work Session 
Minutes, as presented.  Motion seconded by Council Member Daye, and unanimously approved. 
 
PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked City Attorney John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. to come forward.  The Mayor then 
read a resolution which is incorporated by reference and hereby made part of these minutes.  He 
said thank you in no way expresses how much the City and staff have benefited from Attorney 
Zollicoffer’s dedication, integrity and strong work ethic over his 42 years of service.  The Mayor 
also presented a token of appreciation from the Council, Mayor, City Manager and Staff. 
 
Attorney Zollicoffer, Jr. commented how much he has enjoyed working with the City.  He said 
he has worked with some wonderful staff and Council members, including the current Council 
that he has found good to work with.  He added he is proud of what has been accomplished over 
the years and appreciate opportunity to serve. 
 
At this time Mayor O’Geary asked for a motion to recess for a short reception to wish Attorney 
Zollicoffer, Jr. the very best as he begins a new journey into retirement.  Motion was made by 
Council Member Kearney; seconded by Council Member Coffey and unanimously approved.  
 
After a short recess, Mayor O’Geary called the meeting back into session and asked the City 
Clerk to proceed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
The City Clerk advised the Mayor and Council Members that no citizen wished to speak to 
Council on agenda matters.   
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 9 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Appointments to the Henderson-Vance Human Relations Commission, Henderson 
Planning Board, Henderson-Vance Economic Development Commission and the Perry 
Memorial Library Board; and Requesting the City Attorney’s Recommendations 
Regarding Changes to the Henderson-Vance Human Relations Commission By-Laws.  
(CAF 14-94; Resolution 14-69) 
 
City Clerk McCrackin said the Boards and Commissions Committee met 19 August 2014 to 
review applications received for re-appointment.  After discussion, the Committee unanimously 
voted to bring all five applicants before Council for approval.  The applicants and the terms are 
as follows:  Geraldine Champion and Evelyn Mitchel for full three-year terms to the Henderson 
–Vance Human Relations Commission; Arthur Henderson for a full three-year term to the 
Henderson Planning Board; Andrea Harris for a full three-year term to the Henderson-Vance 
Economic Development Commission and Martha Zollicoffer for a full three-year term to the 
Perry Memorial Library Board. 
 
The Committee also discussed the need to update the 1983 By-Laws of the Human Relations 
Commission and specifically focused on the section which states the Human Relations 
Commission may enter into contracts/agreements without specific approval of its Governing 
Bodies.  The Committee would like Council’s consent for the City Attorney to review this 
portion which will then be taken before both the City Council and County Commissioners for 
final approval. City Attorney Zollicoffer, Jr. indicated he would prepare this before the October 
meeting. 
 
There was no discussion so Mayor O’Geary asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Council Member Rainey moved the approval of Resolution 14-69, Appointments to the 
Henderson-Vance Human Relations Commission, Henderson Planning Board, Henderson-Vance 
Economic Development Commission and the Perry Memorial Library Board; and Requesting the 
City Attorney’s Recommendations Regarding Changes to the Henderson-Vance Human 
Relations Commission By-Laws.  Motion seconded by Council Member Coffey and APPROVED 
by the following vote:  YES: Kearney, Coffey, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Simmons and Daye. NO: 
None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Inscoe and Daeke.  (See Resolution Book 4, p 85) 
 
Council Member Rainey asked about the status of the Planning Board.  City Manager Griffin 
said the Planning Board, along with the Board of Adjustment will continue to meet as necessary.  
City Attorney Zollicoffer, Jr. said issues brought before the Planning Board must be brought 
before Council for approval and Interim Planning & Community Development Director Corey 
Williams added a meeting is scheduled for October.   
 
Providing for the Disposition of Jointly Held Property by the City and County Otherwise 
Identified as 777 Parkway Drive Tax Parcel #0104 02015; Vance County Deed Book 01271 
Page 1145.  (Reference: CAF 14-22-A; Resolution 14-14-A) 
 
City Manager Griffin explained the sale of this property was approved by Council in January 
2014.  However, when the County realized the purchaser owed back taxes, the sale was voided.  



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 9 

The County has received a new offer to purchase from a different purchaser and it is 
recommended that Council approve this action with the understanding the proceeds will be 
shared on a pro-rata basis.   
 
There was no discussion.  Mayor O’Geary asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Council Member Coffey moved the approval of Resolution 14-14-A, Identified as 777 Parkway 
Drive Tax Parcel #0104 02015; Vance County Deed Book 01271 Page 1145.  Motion seconded 
by Council Member Peace-Jenkins, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Coffey, 
Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Simmons, Daye and Kearney.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  
ABSENT:  Inscoe and Daeke.  (See Resolution Book 3, p 293-A) 
 
Authorizing the Mayor to Sign and Submit an Application to the State Grant Program for 
a Technical Assistance Grant to Perform a Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study and Develop a 
Sanitary Sewer Model.  (Reference: CAF 14-99; Resolution 14-72) 
 
City Manager Griffin said no action is expected on this item which is being brought before 
Council this evening  for informational purposes.  City Engineer Thomas explained that due to 
time constraints the Technical Assistant Grant (TAG) cannot be applied for this October but will 
be brought back to Council for action in the Spring.  The TAG typically is in the amount of 
$50,000 but often can be leveraged with a city matching a portion.  
 
Council Member Rainey asked if this type of study has been done previously and if so, when.  
Assistant City Manager Frazier responded a study of this type was last done in 2008 and 
substantial changes have occurred since then.  Mr. Rainey asked if this study will pinpoint 
existing problems or new problems.  Mr. Frazier said both. 
 
Council Member Coffey asked who does the study --- the City or a consultant.  Engineering 
Director Thomas said parts can be done by city staff but hiring a consultant with expertise would 
be prudent.  
 
There was no further discussion so Mayor O’Geary now called for a consensus that this is the 
direction Council wishes to pursue with the following response:  YES:  Kearney, Coffey, Rainey, 
Peace-Jenkins, Simmons and Daye.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Inscoe and 
Daeke.  
 
(Clerk’s Note:  Council Member Simmons left the meeting at 6:49 p.m.) 
 
Relaying Concerns Relative to the Closing of Ramps in Conjunction with Improvements to 
I-85 (I-0914BA).  (CAF 14-102; Resolution 14-73) 
 
Assistant City Manager Frazier explained plans and design for major improvements to the north 
and south bound lanes of I-85 are being finalized and there is concern regarding the closing of 
the ramps as designed by the NC Department of Transportation.  He said outcome from previous 
meetings with the NCDOT which included area fire/police/rescue representatives gleaned 
concerns and good suggestions regarding the project.  Two main concerns are the economic loss 
to the City and County along with public safety response needs as the NCDOT plans to close 
traffic completely to certain access ramps for an anticipated 60-90 days. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 9 

 
 
Mr. Frazier said Ms. Helen Shyu, PE, the Project Design Engineer of the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation Work Zone Traffic Control – Central Region Division is present to 
answer any questions/concerns Council. 
 
There was a lengthy discussion as to why the NCDOT could not allow crossover traffic to keep 
the ramps open; the DOT’s responsibility for damage to City streets used for traffic detours; 
concern that Dabney Drive, already pinpointed by the DOT as overused, would be a major 
problem; what the requirements are for keeping ramps open during construction; how industry 
and businesses will be affected with ramp closures and the project timeframe were all concerns 
expressed by Council.   
 
Ms. Shyu stated the NCDOT began reaching out to the City/County as soon as it could to make 
officials aware of the project.  She said she was unsure why there was no discussion with the 
community before the plans were finalized other than there are time constraints on the project. 
She also distributed a map showing the three (3) phases of the project. 
 
Mr. Frazier said the NCDOT has been asked to look at traffic signals in the detour areas as this 
project will create big changes, including school bus schedules and emergency vehicle 
movements for starters.  
 
Overall Council opposed the project due to the financial impact to the City and the 
businesses/industries located within the project area.   
 
Mayor O’Geary now asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Council Member Kearney moved the approval of Resolution 14-73, Relaying Concerns Relative 
to the Closing of Ramps in Conjunction with Improvements to I-85 (I-0914BA).  Motion 
seconded by Council Member Peace-Jenkins, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: 
Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daye, Kearney and Coffey.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  
Inscoe, Daeke and Simmons.  (See Resolution Book 4, p 93) 
 
Authorizing the Acceptance of the Stormwater Agreement and Covenants Between Duke 
Energy and the City of Henderson for their Facility Located at 602 Raleigh Road.  
(Reference:  CAF 14-83, Resolution 14-64) 
 
Engineering Director Thomas explained Duke Energy is consolidating its operations into one 
facility.  The current facility complies with the State and City standards and as part of the City 
standards, this agreement is needed to comply with the Stormwater Best Management Practices 
which permits the City to inspect the wet detention pond. 
 
There was no discussion.  Mayor O’Geary asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Council Member Rainey moved the approval of Resolution 14-64, Authorizing the Acceptance of 
the Stormwater Agreement and Covenants Between Duke Energy and the City of Henderson for 
their Facility Located at 602 Raleigh Road.  Motion seconded by Council Member Peace-
Jenkins, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Peace-Jenkins, Daye, Kearney, Coffey 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 9 

and Rainey.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  Inscoe, Daeke and Simmons.  (See 
Resolution Book 4, p 75) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
The City Clerk read the Consent Agenda, summarized as follows: 
 

Acceptance of 2014 NC Governor’s Crime Commission VIPER/MDT Upgrade 
Grant for the Henderson Police Department and FY15 Budget Amendment #6, 
Establishing the Budget for Said Grant.  (Reference:  CAF 14-21-A; Resolution 14-13-
A, Ordinance 14-05)  This grant application was approved by Resolution 14-13 in 
January 2014 for the purchase of new mobile data terminals and VIPER radios in the 
amount of $31,876.  The grant was approved at 75% ($23,907) and the remaining 25% 
($7,969) was budgeted from the Asset Forfeiture Fund.  (See Resolution Book 3, p 291-A 
and  Ordinance Book 9, p 73) 
 
Amending and Closing Out the 2013 NC Governor’s Highway Safety Program 
Grant, FY 14 Budget Amendment #7.  (CAF 14-96; Ordinance 14-42)  This action 
officially closes out Fund 55-205 which was awarded to assist the Police Department 
with the purchase of traffic enforcement equipment.  (See Ordinance Book 9, p 169) 
 
Amending Fund 46: CIP Regional Water Fund, FY14-15 Budget Amendment #8.  
(Reference: CAF 14-98; Ordinance 14-43)  This action transfers $38,000 from 64: 
Regional Water to 46: CIP Regional Fund to provide additional funding for the inter-
basin transfer (IBT) of water project.  The funds were adopted as part of the FY15 but an 
offsetting amendment was not done at that time.  (See Ordinance Book 9, p 171) 
 
Acceptance of the 2014 BJA Bullet Proof Vest Partnership Grant in the amount of 
$3,829.38 and FY15 Budget Amendment #9, Amending Fund 55: Establishing 
Budget for Above Mentioned Grant.  (Reference:  CAF 14-49-A; Resolution 14-29-A, 
Ordinance 14-44)  Notice of the award of this grant has been received and this action 
accepts the conditions of the grant.  This year’s allocation is $3,829.38.  
 

Mayor O’Geary asked if anyone wished to remove an item from the Consent Agenda. There 
were no requests.  Mayor O’Geary asked for a motion to approve the consent Agenda  
 
Council Member Rainey moved the approval of the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion 
seconded by Council Member Coffey, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Daye, 
Kearney, Coffey, Rainey and Peace-Jenkins.  NO:  None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT: Inscoe, 
Daeke and Simmons. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 9 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
City Clerk McCrackin advised no citizen wished to address Council.  
 
REPORTS 
 

a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem  
i. Mayor Pro-Tem thanked City Attorney Zollicoffer, Jr. for all he has done for the 

City and shared how enjoyable it has been working with Mr. Zollicoffer over the 
years. 

 
b) City Manager  

i. Mr. Griffin recognized the Henderson Water Reclamation Facility (HWRF) staff 
for an excellent FY14 Annual Report.  Given the on-going construction they have 
all done a very fine job staying in compliance. 

ii. Mr. Griffin also extended, in German, his expression of appreciation to City 
Attorney Zollicoffer by saying My friend, you are a good man! 

 
c) City Attorney 

i. Attorney Zollicoffer, Jr. said he has enjoyed working with the City and was happy 
to report Council has made his job enjoyable. 

 
d) City Clerk  (No Report) 

 
With no further discussion, Mayor O’Geary asked if Council was prepared to adjourn. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Council Member Peace-Jenkins moved for adjournment.  Motion seconded by Council Member 
Rainey, and unanimously approved.  The meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary 
Mayor      
      ATTEST: 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Esther J. McCrackin 
      City Clerk 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 9 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING 
 

City Attorney John Hilliard Zollicoffer, Jr. 
 

WHEREAS, John Hilliard Zollicoffer, Jr. was born in Henderson, North Carolina: and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1954, John Hilliard Zollicoffer, Jr. graduated High School in Henderson and 

won a Morehead Scholarship to the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill where he 
graduated with high honors; and 

 
WHEREAS, John Hilliard Zollicoffer, Jr. entered Duke University School of Law where he 

was honored as a Regional Scholar and a member of the Law Review and received his JD 
(Juris Doctor) in 1961; and 

 
WHEREAS, upon graduation from Duke University, John Hilliard Zollicoffer, Jr. chose to 

carry on a longstanding family tradition and joined the Zollicoffer Law Firm which was 
founded by his grandfather, Allison Caulaincourt Zollicoffer in 1881; and continued on 
with his uncle Jere Perry Zollicoffer joining the firm in 1912; his father, John H. 
Zollicoffer joining the firm in 1924 and his cousin, Algernon Augustus Zollicoffer, Jr. 
joining the firm in 1950; and 

 
WHEREAS, in 2008 the Zollicoffer Firm merged into Stainback, Satterwhite, Burnette & 

Zollicoffer, PLLC, better known today as Stainback, Satterwhite and Zollicoffer, PLLC; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Zollicoffer family has had strong ties with the City of Henderson for many 

decades with J.P. and J.H. Zollicoffer serving as City Attorneys in the 1930’s; John H. 
Zollicoffer, Sr. serving as City Attorney from 1945 to 1968 and John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. 
serving 35 years as City Attorney from 1972 to 2007 and again from 2008 to 2014; and 

 
WHEREAS, John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. has served the City well in his 42 years as City Attorney; 

and  
 
WHEREAS, John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. has provided legal counsel to the City Council and Staff 

without displaying political bias, and has aided the City in:  
 
 ● the creation and formation of the Kerr Lake Regional Water System 
 ● re-writing the Henderson City Code 
 ● successfully defending the City’s election format with the U.S. Supreme Court 
 ● establishing four year staggered terms for Council; and 
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

8 September 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 9 

WHEREAS, John H. Zollicoffer, Jr. has served this community and the State of North 
Carolina on numerous committees, including the North Carolina Bar Association, North 
Carolina Local Government Commission, the Henderson Vance Chamber of Commerce, 
Maria Parham Hospital Association and the Perry Memorial Library Foundation; and 

 
WHEREAS, through a strong work ethic, compassion, dedication, and quick wit, John H. 

Zollicoffer, Jr. has earned the respect and admiration of his peers and will be greatly 
missed by the Mayor, City Council, City Manager and all City staff: and 

 
WHEREAS, John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., advised the Mayor and City Council of his retirement as 

City Attorney during its 25 August 2014 meeting, with said retirement to be effective 30 
September 2014. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the resignation of the Honorable John H. Zollicoffer, 
Jr. as City Attorney is hereby accepted, with regret, and much appreciation for his loyal, 
faithful and distinguished service to the Mayor, City Council, City Manager and Staff;  
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor and on 
behalf of Henderson’s City Council Members and citizens, we thank John H. Zollicoffer, 
Jr. for his many years of dedication and service to this City and wish him many 
wonderful years of retirement with his wife, Martha and their family.    

 

 
___________________________________   ________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor     D. Michael Rainey, Mayor Pro-Tem 
  
 
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
Sara M. Coffey, Council Member    Garry Daeke, Council Member 
 
 
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
George M. Daye, Council Member    Michael C. Inscoe, Council Member 
 
 
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
James C. Kearney, Sr., Council Member    Brenda Peace-Jenkins, Council Member 
 
 
  
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
Fearldine A. Simmons, Council Member    A. Ray Griffin, City Manager 

September 8, 2014 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 1 of 10 

  

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

16 September 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Counci 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
RE: CAF:  14-26-B 

Consideration of Approval of 1) Resolution 14-19-B, Authorizing Change Order #2 for 
Additional Areas for Water Main and Services Replacement to the 2” Water Main and 
Services Replacement Project Subject to Approval from DWSRF and Availability of 
Remaining Funds and; 2) Ordinance 14-47 FY 15 Budget Amendment #12 Amending 2” 
Water Line Replacement Project 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Goals Addressed By This Item: 
 
 KSO 5 – Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure Systems. 
 KSO 8   – Provide Sufficient Funding for Municipal Services. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approval of: 

 Resolution 14-19-B, Authorizing Change Order #2 for Additional Areas for Water Main 
and Services Replacement to the 2” Water Main and Services Replacement Project 
Subject to Approval from DWSRF and Availability of Remaining Funds. 

 Ordinance 14-47 FY 15 Budget Amendment #12 Amending 2” Water Line Replacement 
Project 
 

Executive Summary 
 
The original contract is approximately 98% complete with water main replacement and a majority of the 
changeover has been completed.  The project cost to date is approximately $1,264,892, which is 65% of 
the total project cost.  City Staff has been in contact with NCDENR Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund about the additional streets listed below and has received approval to proceed dependent on existing 
funding. 
 
The following streets were approved to be added to the project via Resolution 14-19 on 24 February 2014.  
Change order #2 will include these streets as well as Orchard Street. 
 

Zollicoffer Avenue: 1,885 LF $ 255,082 
Cedarwood Drive: 1,210 LF $153,381 
Crestwood Drive: 1,440 LF $125,903 
Lynn Avenue:  385 LF $68,565 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

           
 
 
 
Agenda Item:         ___________ 
 
Council Meeting: 22 Sept 14 Short Reg Meeting 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 2 of 10 

  

Orchard Street  330 LF $ 37,697 
             Total $640,628 
 
Engineering has been completed, approval has been obtained by the funding agency and all regulatory 
agencies and the contractor has submitted pricing for the streets listed above. The Orchard Street water 
line would eliminate a 2-inch galvanized water line that connects Red Bud Circle to Orchard Street by 
passing through a private wooded lot. 
 
The City Staff recommends that City Council approve Change Order #2 to continue improving the water 
system using the approved funding until exhausted. Change Order #2 would be to HG Reynolds in the 
amount of $640,628 to for the streets listed above. 
 
Based on the unit prices that have been quoted as part of Change Order #2 there will be approximately 
$27,018.00 remaining in the construction budget subject to council approving all of the funds to be 
moved to the construction line item. If  funds are available once this work is completed, it is staff’s 
recommendation to continue construction on the following streets; Eaton Street, Vicksboro Road, 
Montgomery Street, Walnut Street and Mulberry Street that were previously approved by the Council via 
Resolution 14-19-A on 9 June 2014.  Staff would also like consider the addition of a Beckford Drive 
portion from Andrews Avenue to Parrish Mill Road which will replace the 6-inch asbestos cement water 
main that has experienced multiple leaks over the years.  These streets will be brought back to Council as 
funding is determined. 
 
Enclosures: 
 

1. Resolution 14-19-B 
2. Ordinance 14-47 
3. Resolution 14-19-A 
4. Resolution 14-19 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 3 of 10 

  

RESOLUTION 14-19-B 
 

RESOLUTION 14-19-B, AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR ADDITIONAL 
AREAS FOR WATER MAIN AND SERVICES REPLACEMENT TO THE 2” WATER 

MAIN AND SERVICES REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (Council) identified eight Key Strategic Objectives 
(KSO) at its 2014 Strategic Planning Retreat; and 

 
WHEREAS, two of the Key Strategic Objectives are addressed by this request as follows: KSO 

5: To Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure 
Systems; and KSO 8:  To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital 
Outlay Necessary to Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory 
Authorities; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 1996 and the NC Water 

Infrastructure Act of 2005 (NCGS 159G) have authorized the making of loans and grants 
to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction of drinking water 
system improvements, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City received an offer and accepted the loan for a water system project (project 

number WIF-1694) and in the amount of $1,726,000 per Resolution 12-62; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council approved to accept an additional loan amount to increase the 

overall project cost from $1,726,000 to $1,898,571; and 
 
WHEREAS, DWSRF approved the additional loan amount totaling $1,898,571 for the 2-Inch 

Watermain & Services Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wants to utilize 100% of the loan amount or close thereof including the use 

of contingency funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City council previously approved Resolution 14-19 for water main and service 

replacements that includes the following: Orchard Road; Zollicoffer Avenue, Cedarwood 
Drive, Crestwood Drive and Lynn Avenue. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT 

IT HEREBY APPROVES Change Order #2 to HG Reynolds to make water system 
improvements to the following roads; adding Orchard Road; Zollicoffer Avenue, 
Cedarwood Drive, Crestwood Drive and Lynn Avenue subject to DWSRF approval 
and availability of remaining project funds including contingency; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The Mayor is authorized to sign all agreements and 

documents necessary to effect said Agreement. 
 

 
 
 
 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 4 of 10 

  

The foregoing Resolution 14-19-B introduced by Council Member ** and seconded by Council 
Member ** on this the * day of *, and having been submitted to a roll call vote, was *** by the 
following votes: YES:  .  NO:  .  ABSTAIN:  .   ABSENT:  . 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       James D. O’Geary, Mayor    
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
 
____________________________________   
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
(Reference:  Minute Book 42, p. **.) 
 
_________________________   
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and exact copy of Resolution 14-19-B, adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on  * 2014 (See Minute Book 43, p. **.).  This 
Resolution is recorded in Resolution Book # 4, pp. **. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this ** day of  *** 2014. 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 5 of 10 

  

O R D I N A N C E  14-47 
 

AN AMENDMENT TO THE FY 2014-2015 BUDGET 
BUDGET AMENDMENT #12 

AMENDING THE 2” WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson (Council), on 11 June 2014, adopted its FY 14-15 
Operating Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council has created and uses a Capital Improvements Fund for active capital projects 

related to the Water Fund, said fund referred to as 43: CIP Water Fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the various revenue and expense accounts of the annual operating 

and capital improvements budgets from time-to-time, said amendment incorporated in this 
Ordinance. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of The City of Henderson, that the 

following Budget Ordinance Amendment be approved and said Ordinance shall be effective 
immediately upon approval of the City Council: 

 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 9-Jan-12 Budget Amendment Revised

850: 2" Line Replace State Revolving Loan 43-850-458100 -$             1,898,571$      -$                1,898,571$                  
850: 2" Line Replace Trans from: 30 Water Fund 43-850-369030 39,000$        39,000$           -$                39,000$                      

-$             -$                -$                -$                           

Total 39,000$        1,937,571$      -$                1,937,571$                  
1,937,571$                  

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 9-Jan-12 Budget Amendment Revised

850: 2" Line Replace Legal/Admin 43-850-510200 -$             5,800$             -$                5,800$                        
850: 2" Line Replace Engineering Design 43-850-510301 32,000$        36,000$           -$                36,000$                      
850: 2" Line Replace Construction 43-850-510400 -$             1,732,940$      83,660$          1,816,600$                  
850: 2" Line Replace Construction/Admin 43-850-510800 -$             -$                -$                -$                           
850: 2" Line Replace SRF Admin/Closing Fee 43-850-504514 -$             37,971$           -$                37,971$                      
850: 2" Line Replace Contingency 43-850-999010 5,000$          83,660$           (83,660)$         -$                           
850: 2" Line Replace Permit Fees 43-850-461001 2,000$          2,200$             -$                2,200$                        
850: 2" Line Replace Trans to: 30 Water Fund 43-850-561030 -$             39,000$           -$                39,000$                      

Total 39,000$        1,937,571$      -$                1,937,571$                  
1,937,571$                  

Variance -$               

FUND:
FY 14-15 Budget Amendment #12

CAF: 13-65; Ordinance 13-36; BA#11; 9 Sept 13 Meeting To re-align project budget based on actual expenditures and final construction costs, which 
involves using $54,900 of contingency funds.

43: CIP WATER FUND EXPENDITURES

43: CIP WATER FUND REVENUES

43: CIP Water Fund

1 Dec 11; Letter from NCDENR

Reference:
CAF 11-118; Res 11-88; 26 Sept 11 Meeting

CAF: 14-26-B; Res 14-19B; Ord 14-47; BA#12; 22 Sept 14 Mtg

CAF: 14-26; Ordinance 14-14; BA#26; 24 February 14 Meeting To update project budget based on notification from NCDENR dated November 26, 2013 that 
the DWSRF loan amount and corresponding project budget have been increased from the 
initial approved amount of $1,726,000 to $1,898,571 to allow for the replacement of an 
additional 13,000 linear feet of existing 2" or smaller water mains with larger mains.

CAF: 12-91; Ordinance 12-50; BA#7; 13 Aug 12 Meeting On 17 July 2012, the City received notification that a DWSRF loan in the amount of $1.726M 
had been approved for the replacement of 2" water lines with 6" water lines.  This serves to 
amend the original project budget; transferring the $39,000 which was originally budgeted to 
cover preliminary engineering costs, back to the Water Fund, as those costs are included 
within the scope of the $1.726M budget.

To update project budget based on Change Order #2.  The remaining contingency funds are 
being transferred to the construction line item to allow for the replacement of water lines on 
additional streets.

Notes:
Council approved application for $3M in funding for various water & sewer projects, with one 
being the replacement of various 2" water mains located in various locations throughout the 
City with larger mains as well as replacing service lines and meters that were connected to 
existing 2" or smaller mains.

City advised NCDENR is considering application section for 2" water line replacement which, if  
funds are awarded, will result in a $1.726M project.

Ordinance 14-47

 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 6 of 10 

  

 
The foregoing Ordinance 14-47, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member ***, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and 
was *** on this the 22 day of September 2014:  YES: ***.  NO:  **.   ABSTAIN:  **.   
ABSENT:  **.             
 

___________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 42 p. ***; CAF 14-26-B 
 
____________ 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the attached is a true and exact copy of Ordinance 14-47 adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 22 September 2014 (Minute Book ** p.**). This 
Ordinance is recorded in Ordinance Book **, p. ***. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this *** day of September 2014. 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 
 
 
 
 
   
Reviewed by:  _______________________________ Date:  _______________________ 
                         Katherine C. Brafford, Finance Director 
 
Reviewed by:  _______________________________ Date: _______________________ 
  A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 7 of 10 

  

RESOLUTION 14-19-A 
 

AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL AREAS FOR WATERMAIN AND SERVICES 
REPLACEMENT TO BE ADDED TO THE 2” WATER MAIN AND SERVICE 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL FROM DWSRF AND 

AVAILABILITY OF REMAINING FUNDS 

 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (Council) identified eight Key Strategic Objectives 
(KSO) at its 2014 Strategic Planning Retreat; and 

 
WHEREAS, two of the Key Strategic Objectives are addressed by this request as follows: KSO 

5: To Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure 
Systems; and KSO 8:  To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital 
Outlay Necessary to Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory 
Authorities; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 1996 and the NC Water 

Infrastructure Act of 2005 (NCGS 159G) have authorized the making of loans and grants 
to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction of drinking water 
system improvements, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City received an offer and accepted the loan for a water system project (project 

number WIF-1694) and in the amount of $1,726,000 per Resolution 12-62; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council approved to accept an additional loan amount to increase the 

overall project cost from $1,726,000 to $1,898,571; and 
 
WHEREAS, DWSRF has approved the additional loan amount totaling $1,898,571 for the 2-

Inch Watermain & Services Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current contractor, H.G. Reynolds Inc., is steadily working on the project with 

the potential for substantial savings to the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wants to utilize 100% of the loan amount or close thereof; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff has reviewed additional areas that meet the original project scope for 

watermain and service replacements that includes the following: Orchard Road; Railroad 
Street; Vicksboro Road; Eaton Street; Walnut Street; Mulberry Street; Montgomery 
Street.   

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT 

IT HEREBY: 
 

1. Approves adding Orchard Road, Railroad Street, Vicksboro Road, Eaton Street, 
Walnut Street, Mulberry Street and Montgomery Street subject to DWSRF approval 
and availability of remaining project funds; and 

CAF 14-26-B 
Attachment #3 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 8 of 10 

  

 
 
2. Approves to proceed with the design work for the above listed streets, including 

obtaining permits and other approvals, through DENR and DWSRF. 
3. The Mayor is authorized to sign all agreements and documents necessary to effect 

said Agreement. 
 

The foregoing Resolution 14-19-A introduced by Council Member Daeke and seconded by 
Council Member Daye, on this the 9th day of June 2014, and having been submitted to a roll call 
vote, was APPROVED by the following votes: YES: Daeke, Simmons, Daye, Kearney, Coffey, 
Inscoe, Rainey and Peace-Jenkins. NO: None. ABSTAIN: None.   ABSENT:  None. 
 
 
      __________________________________  
      James D. O’Geary, Mayor    
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
 
____________________________________   
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
 
(Reference:  Minute Book 43, p 253) 
_________________________   
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and exact copy of Resolution 14-19-A, adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 9 June 2014 (See Minute Book 43, p 253.).  This 
Resolution is recorded in Resolution Book #3, p 303-A. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this 10th day of June 2014. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 9 of 10 

  

RESOLUTION 14-19 
 

AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL AREAS FOR WATERMAIN AND SERVICES 
REPLACEMENT TO BE ADDED TO THE 2” WATER MAINS AND SERVICES 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT SUBJECT TO APPROVAL FROM DWSRF AND 

AVAILABILITY OF REMAINING FUNDS 

 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (Council) identified eight Key Strategic Objectives 
(KSO) at its 2014 Strategic Planning Retreat; and 

 
WHEREAS, two of the Key Strategic Objectives are addressed by this request as follows: KSO 

5: To Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure 
Systems; and KSO 8:  To Provide Sufficient Funds for Municipal Operations and Capital 
Outlay Necessary to Meet the Needs of Citizens, Customers and Mandates of Regulatory 
Authorities; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Federal Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 1996 and the NC Water 

Infrastructure Act of 2005 (NCGS 159G) have authorized the making of loans and grants 
to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction of drinking water 
system improvements, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City received an offer and accepted the loan for a water system project (project 

number WIF-1694) and in the amount of $1,726,000 per Resolution 12-62; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council approved to accept an additional loan amount to increase the 

overall project cost from $1,726,000 to $1,898,571; and 
 
WHEREAS, DWSRF has approved the additional loan amount totaling $1,898,571 for the 2-

Inch Watermain & Services Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current contractor, H.G. Reynolds Inc., is steadily working on the project with 

the potential for substantial savings to the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wants to utilize 100% of the loan amount or close thereof; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff has reviewed additional areas that meet the original project scope for 

watermain and service replacements that includes Zollicoffer Avenue, Crestwood 
Drive, Cedarwood Drive and Lynn Avenue. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT 

IT HEREBY: 
 

4. Approves adding the streets Zollicoffer Avenue, Crestwood Drive, Cedarwood 
Drive and Lynn Avenue to the 2-Inch Watermain & Services Replacement 
Project, subject to DWSRF approval and availability of remaining project funds, 
and 

CAF 14-26-B 
Attachment #3 



CAF 14-26-B: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 10 of 10 

  

 
5. Approves to proceed with the design work for the above listed streets, including 

obtaining permits and other approvals, through DENR and DWSRF. 
 
6. The Mayor is authorized to sign all agreements and documents necessary to effect 

said Agreement. 
 
 

The foregoing Resolution 14-19 introduced by Council Member Peace-Jenkins and seconded by 
Council Member Daye on this the 24th day of February 2014, and having been submitted to a roll 
call vote, was APPROVED by the following votes: YES: Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Daye, Kearney 
and Inscoe.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT:  Coffey and Simmons. 
 
 
     __________________________________   
     D. Michael Rainey, Mayor Pro-Tem 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
 
____________________________________   
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
 
(Reference:  Minute Book 44, p 128) 
 
_________________________   
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and exact copy of Resolution 14-19, adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 24 February 2014 (see Minute Book 43, p 128).  
This Resolution is recorded in Resolution Book # 3, p 303. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this 25th day of February 2014. 
 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 

  



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 10 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

8 September 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 14-105 

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-76, Providing for the Disposition of Jointly 
Held Property by the City and County Identified as 469 Merriman Street and Further 
Identified in Vance County Register of Deeds Book #1246  Page # 598: Tax Parcel # 0021-07 
017 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:   
 
 CV 9:(Core Values)  We value a good working relationship with the County of Vance and believe 

that by working together in a cooperative effort we can better address the strategic challenges and 
opportunities facing our community. 

 
Recommendation:   

 
 Approval of Resolution 14-76, Providing for the Disposition of Jointly Held Property by the City and 

County Identified as 469 Merriman Street and Further Identified in Vance County Register of Deeds 
Book #1246  Page # 598: Tax Parcel # 0021-07 017 

 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
Vance County Tax Department received interest from a private buyer to bid on and purchase the property 
located at 469 Merriman Street. The offer to purchase is for $750.  The property assessed tax value for 
469 Merriman Street is $12,227. Prior to tax foreclosure the unpaid County taxes totaled $1752.71 and 
the unpaid City taxes totaled $816.87 for a total of $2,569.58. 
 
The City has no liens against this property for weed abatement, therefore it is requested Council approve 
the transfer of these properties to Vance County with the understanding upon the sale, the proceeds will 
be shared on a pro-rata basis.   
 
Enclosure: 

1. Resolution 14-76 
2. Vance County Request 
3. Property Photo 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
 
 
Agenda Item: _____________ 
 
Council Meeting: 22 Sept 14 Short  Reg. Meeting 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 10 

 

RESOLUTION 14-76 
 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF A JOINTLY 
HELD PROPERTY BY THE CITY AND COUNTY IDENTIFIED AS 469 

MERRIMAN STREET AND FURTHER IDENTIFIED AS IN VANCE 
COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS BOOK #1246  PAGE # 598: TAX 

PARCEL # 0021-07 017 
 

WHEREAS,  the Henderson City Council (Council) conducted its Annual Planning Retreat in  
2014, and during said Retreat identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSO) and Goals; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses one Core Value as follows:  CV 9: maintain a good 

working relationship with the County of Vance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Henderson (City) and County of Vance (County) have previously 

discussed the possibility of disposing jointly owned properties acquired through the tax 
foreclosure process; and 

 
WHEREAS, the process to dispose of jointly held properties is cumbersome; and  
 
WHEREAS, there is a potential buyer for the previously mentioned property and both the 

County and City administrations believe it appropriate for the City to transfer its interest 
in said property to the County in order that it might be more expeditiously sold; and  

 
WHEREAS, once sold, the City would receive its pro-rata share of the proceeds from the 

County. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Henderson City Council that it does hereby 

authorize the following: 
 

1. The City Attorney to work with the County Attorney to expeditiously prepare the 
necessary agreements and documents to effect the transfer of the aforementioned 
property from the City of Henderson to the County of Vance. 

2. Said transfer of interests in property is predicated upon and conditioned by the 
appropriate pro-rata division of any net proceeds from the eventual sale of said 
properties, either individually or collectively, between the City and County. 

3. The Mayor or his appointee is authorized to sign any such agreements and documentation 
as prepared and approved by the City Attorney to effect the transfer of said property to 
the County of Vance. 

 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 10 

 

The foregoing Resolution 14-76, upon motion of Council Member**and second by Council 
Member ** and having been submitted to a roll call vote received the following votes and was 
APPROVED on this the ** day of ---------2014:  YES:.  NO:.  ABSTAIN:  ABSENT:     
 
   

      _____________________________ 
      James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________   
 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
________________________________ 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 10 

 

 
  
 

Resolution 14-76 
Attachment A 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 5 of 10 

 

 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 6 of 10 

 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 7 of 10 

 

 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 8 of 10 

 

 



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 9 of 10 

 

 

  



CAF 14-105: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 10 of 10 

 

 

CAF 14-105 
Attachment #3 



CAF 14-74: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

_______________________   
4 September 2014 

 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CAF:  14-103 

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-74, Amending the 2014 City Council 
Meeting Schedule. 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Goals Addressed By This Item: 
 
 KSO 1-1: Implement Process Improvements. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of Resolution 14-74, Amending the 2014 City Council Meeting Schedule. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As part of the annual meeting planning efforts, a schedule for all regular council meetings and 
work sessions in 2014 was approved on 25 November 2013.  The second meeting in May was 
cancelled as it conflicted with the Memorial Day holiday, and the first meeting in October is 
cancelled as it conflicts with the Annual NCLM Conference.  
  
The second meeting in December is routinely cancelled as well, as it is in close proximity to the 
Christmas Holidays.  However, it was overlooked in the planning for the 2014 Council Meetings.  
It is being recommended that this meeting be considered for cancellation at this time, to allow 
Council and Staff time to enjoy the Holidays with family and friends.  
 
Special meetings will be noticed as needed during the remainder of the year.  
 
Enclosures: 

1. Resolution  14-74 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
     
 
 
 
Agenda Item: _______ 
 
Council Meeting: 22 Sept. Reg. Meeting 



CAF 14-74: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

 

RESOLUTION 14-74 
 

AMENDING THE 2014 CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Henderson City Council (City) identified eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSO) 
at its 2014 Strategic Planning Retreat; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses one of the Key Strategic Objectives as follows: KSO 1-1: 

Implement Process Improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the annual meeting planning efforts, a schedule for all regular council 

meetings has been prepared; and 
 

WHEREAS, the second meeting in May, as well as the first meeting in October are 
recommended for cancellation since they conflict with Memorial Day and the NCLM 
Conference, respectively; and 

 
WHEREAS, the second meeting in December is in close proximity to the Christmas Holiday 

schedule, therefore, is recommended for cancellation as well; and 
 

WHEREAS, special meetings will be noticed as needed during the remainder of the year. 
   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Henderson City Council that the Official 

2014 Henderson City Council Meeting Schedule (See Attachment A)be amended to 
include the cancellation of the second meeting in December, 2014.  

    
The foregoing Resolution 14-74, upon motion of Council Member ___________________ and 
second by Council Member _______________, and having been submitted to a roll call vote 
received the following votes and was _____________ on this the __th day of __________ 2014:  
YES:        .         NO:        .           ABSTAIN:        .        ABSENT:         . 

 
 
_____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
 
________________________________ 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 43, pp. ***; CAF 14-103 
 



CAF 14-74: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

City Council Meetings are held in the City Council Chambers at the  
City Municipal Building, 134 Rose Avenue, Henderson NC 

City Council Meeting 2014 Schedule Special Notes 
Regular Meeting Jan. 13, 2014 6:00 PM   

Short Business Meeting Jan. 27, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Jan. 27, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Feb. 10, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Feb. 24, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Feb. 24, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Mar. 10, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Mar. 24, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Mar. 24, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Apr. 14, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Apr. 28, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Apr. 28, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting  May 12, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting May 26 2014 ******Cancelled due to Holiday****** Memorial Day May 26 

Workshop Session May 26, 2014 ******Cancelled due to Holiday****** Memorial Day May 26 

Regular Meeting Jun. 09, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Jun. 23, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Jun. 23, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Jul. 14, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Jul. 28, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Jul. 28, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Aug. 11, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Aug. 25, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Aug. 25, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Sep. 08, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Sep. 22, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Sep. 22, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Oct. 13, 2014 ****Cancelled due to NCLM Annual Conference**** NCLM Conf. Oct 12-14 Greensboro 

Short Business Meeting Oct. 27, 2014 6:00 PM 

Workshop Session Oct. 27, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting 

Regular Meeting Nov. 10, 2014 6:00 PM 

Short Business Meeting Nov. 24, 2014 6:00 PM  

Workshop Session Nov. 24, 2014 Immediately Following Short Business Meeting  

Regular Meeting Dec. 08, 2014 6:00 PM  

Short Business Meeting Dec. 22, 2014 ******Cancelled due to Holiday****** Christmas Holidays 

Workshop Session Dec. 22, 2014 ******Cancelled due to Holiday****** Christmas Holidays 

Please note that the City Council may schedule special meetings in addition to the ones listed above and/or cancel meetings as circumstances warrant.   

Resolution 14-74 
Attachment A 



CAF 14-73: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

_________________________________ 
16 September 2014 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CAF 14-73:    

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 14-47 Authorizing FY 14-15 Financing 
with SunTrust Equipment Finance & Leasing Corp. in the Amount of $149,711.45 
for Five(5)Vehicles: Three (3) 2014 Ford Interceptor Utility Vehicles, Two for the 
Fire Dept. and One for the Police Dept.; and Two (2) 2014 V8 Dodge Chargers with 
Police Packages for the Police Dept. 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of Resolution 14-47 Authorizing FY 14-15 Financing with SunTrust Equipment 

Finance & Leasing Corp. in the Amount of $149,711.45 for Five(5)Vehicles: Three (3) 2014 
Ford Interceptor Utility Vehicles, Two for the Fire Dept. and One for the Police Dept.; and 
Two (2) 2014 V8 Dodge Chargers with Police Packages for the Police Dept. 

 
Executive Summary 
 
Finance Director Kathy Brafford requested quotes from two (2) banking institutions that 
participate in municipal financing for the purchase of the above-referenced vehicles.  The City 
Council approved the purchase of these vehicles in the FY 14-15 budget that was adopted on 
June 11, 2014.  The quotes are as follows:  
 

Vehicles Banking 
Institution 

Rate Banking 
Institution 

Rate Amount Term 
of 

Loan 

 

Three (3) 2014 Ford 
Interceptor Utility 
Vehicles 

BB&T 2.39% SunTrust 1.98% $94,523.67 5  

Two (2) 2014 V8 Dodge 
Chargers 

BB&T 2.39% SunTrust 1.98% $55,187.78 5  

 
The total interest that would be paid over the term of the proposed lease with BB&T would be 
$8,900.35.  The total interest that would be paid over the term of the proposed lease with 
SunTrust Equipment Finance & Leasing Corp. would be $5,927.45, a difference of $2,972.90. 
 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
Agenda Item: 
        
Council Meeting: 22 Sept 14 Short Reg. Meeting 
 



CAF 14-73: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
The annual payment under the terms of the Sun Trust proposal totals $31,127.78 to be allocated 
between Police ($18,054.11) and Fire ($13,073.67).  The total included in the FY 2015 Budget 
for these lease purchases was $19,000 for Police and $15,000 for Fire, with both departments 
falling well within budget for these lease payments. 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
 1. Resolution 14-47 



CAF 14-73: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
RESOLUTION  14-47 

 
AUTHORIZING FINANCING WITH SUNTRUST EQUIPMENT FINANCE 

& LEASING CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $149,711.45 FOR 
FIVE(5)VEHICLES: THREE (3) 2014 FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY 

VEHICLES, TWO FOR THE FIRE DEPT. AND ONE FOR THE POLICE 
DEPT.; AND TWO (2) 2014 V8 DODGE CHARGERS WITH 

POLICE PACKAGES FOR THE POLICE DEPT. 
   

WHEREAS, the City of Henderson, North Carolina (City) has previously approved in its budget 
for the Police and Fire departments to purchase five vehicles  which they have identified 
as necessary to carry on the operations of each of their respective departments and the 
Finance Officer has now presented a proposal for the financing of such equipment. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT: 
 

1. The City hereby determines to finance the purchase through SunTrust Equipment Finance 
& Leasing Corp. (“SunTrust”), in accordance with the proposal dated September 12, 
2014. The amount financed shall not exceed $149,711.45, the annual interest rate (in the 
absence of default or change in tax status) shall not exceed 1.98%, and the financing term 
shall not exceed five (5) years from closing.  

 
2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the 

“Financing Documents”) shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and 
employees of the City are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any 
Financing Documents, and to take all such further action as they may consider necessary 
or desirable, to carry out the financing of the Project as contemplated by the proposal and 
this resolution.  The Financing Documents shall include a Financing Agreement and 
Deed of Trust, as SunTrust may request. 

 
3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 

Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents 
have been completed to such officer's satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to 
approve changes to any Financing Documents previously signed by City officers or 
employees, provided that such changes shall not substantially alter the intent of such 
documents or certificates from the intent expressed in the forms executed by such 
officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final forms as the Finance Officer 
shall approve, with the Finance Officer’s release of any Financing Document for delivery 
constituting conclusive evidence of such officer's final approval of the Document’s final 
form.  

 
4. The City shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which shall 

cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for 
federal income tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. 
The City hereby designates its obligations to make principal and interest payments under 



CAF 14-73: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 4 

 

the Financing Documents as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose of 
Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3).  

 
5. The City intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration of the City’s 

official intent to reimburse expenditures for these purchases that are to be financed from 
the proceeds of the SunTrust financing described above.  The City intends that funds that 
have been advanced, or that may be advanced, from the City’s General Fund, or any other 
City fund related to these purchases, may be reimbursed from the financing proceeds. 

 
6. All prior actions of City officers in furtherance of the purposes of this resolution are 

hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.  All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in 
conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict.  This 
resolution shall take effect immediately.  

 
The foregoing Resolution 14-47, upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member **, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and 
was **** on this the 22nd day of September 2014:  YES:  . NO:  None.   ABSTAIN:  .   
ABSENT:   .  

___________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Esther McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
 
________________________________ 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CAF 14-101: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

12 September 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Pete O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 14-101  
 Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 14-45, FY 15 Budget Amendment #11, 
 Amending General Fund Revenues and the Capital Outlay >$5,000 Expenditure 
 Line Item of the Information Systems Departmental Budget 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of Ordinance 14-45,  FY 15, Budget Amendment #11 Amending the General Fund 

Revenues and the Capital Outlay >$5,000 Expenditure Line Item of the Information Systems 
Departmental Budget 

 
Executive Summary 
 
On 7 May 2014 a Purchase Order was approved and issued to NCOL.NET, Inc. in the amount of 
$6,179 plus taxes for the purchase of equipment necessary to upgrade the City’s servers.  Due to 
the order being placed so close to the end of the City’s fiscal year, 30 June 2014 this transaction 
did not get completed prior to the end of the fiscal year.  The funds which had been approved 
will, therefore, be closed into fund balance as part of the fiscal year-end close-out process.  This 
Budget Amendment serves to re-appropriate those funds in the current fiscal year, FY 2015, so 
that the server upgrade can be completed.   
 
Enclosures 
 
 1.  Ordinance 14-45 
 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
Agenda Item: _____________ 
 
Council Meeting: 22 Sept 13 Short Reg. Meeting 
 
 



CAF 14-101: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

 

O R D I N A N C E  14-45 
 

FY 2014 -- 2015 BUDGET AMENDMENT #11 
 

AMENDING GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND THE CAPITAL 
OUTLAY >$5,000 EXPENDITURE LINE ITEM OF THE INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson (Council), on 11 June 2014, adopted its 
FY 14-15 Operating Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the various revenue and expense accounts of the annual 

operating budget from time-to-time, said amendment incorporated in this Ordinance; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of The City of Henderson, that 

the following Budget Ordinance Amendment be approved and said Ordinance shall be 
effective immediately upon approval of the City Council: 

 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

Fund Balance 10-990-490999 -$             -$             6,000$          6,000$       
    Appropriation -$             -$             -$             -$           

-$             -$             -$             -$           

Total -$             -$             6,000$          6,000$       
6,000$       

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

Information Serv Capital Outlay >$5,000 10-450-507405 1,200$          1,200$          6,000$          7,200$       
   -$             -$             -$             -$           

-$             -$             -$             -$           

Total 1,200$          1,200$          6,000$          7,200$       
7,200$       

variance -$             

CAF 14-101; Ordinance 14-45; BA #11 This serves to amend the budget for the Information Systems Department.  
A Purchase Order for a Server Upgrade was submitted and approved in FY 
2014; however the equipment order was not filled prior to the end of that 
fiscal year.  The funds, which were available at the time the purchase was 
approved, will, therefore, be closed into Fund Balance as part of the year-
end close-out process.  This amendment appropriates those funds to allow 
for the purchase of this equipment in FY 2015.  

Notes:

EXPENDITURES

REVENUES

Ordinance 14-45
FY 14-15 Budget Amendment #11Fund: 10: General

Reference:

 
 
 



CAF 14-101: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 

The foregoing Ordinance 14-45 upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member ***, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and 
was *** on this the 22 day of September 2014:  YES: ***.  NO:  **.   ABSTAIN:  **.   
ABSENT:  **.             
 

___________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Reference:  Minute Book *** p. *** 
 
____________ 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the attached is a true and exact copy of Ordinance 14-45 adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 22 September 2014 (Minute Book *** p.**). 
This Ordinance is recorded in Ordinance Book 9, p. ***. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this *** day of September 2014. 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 
 



CAF 14-107: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

12 September 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Pete O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 14-107  
 Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 14-46, FY 15 Budget Amendment #10, 
 Amending the Water Fund to Appropriate Fund Balance and Insurance Proceeds to 
 Offset the Cost of Repairs to a Wrecked Service Truck in the Customer Service 
 Department  
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approve Ordinance 14-46,  FY 15, Budget Amendment #10 Amending the Water Fund to 

appropriate fund balance and insurance proceeds to offset the cost of repairs to a wrecked 
truck within the Customer Service Department  

 
 
Executive Summary 
 
One of the service trucks driven by Meter Reader R. Hawkins was involved in two wrecks within 
weeks of each other near the end of FY 2014.  Insurance proceeds from the first incident were 
received in FY 2014 and proceeds from the second incident were received in FY 2015.  Repairs 
were not made until the current fiscal year (2015); therefore the insurance proceeds received in 
FY 2014 will be closed into fund balance as part of the FY 2014 year-end close-out process.  We 
are requesting to appropriate those funds ($2,000) as well as the funds received earlier this fiscal 
year ($900), to help offset the cost of the repairs to the service truck. 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
 1.  Ordinance 14-46 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
Agenda Item: _____________ 
 
Council Meeting: 22 Sept 14 Short Reg. Meeting 
 
 



CAF 14-107: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

 

O R D I N A N C E  14-46 
 

FY 2014 -- 2015 BUDGET AMENDMENT #10 
AMENDING THE WATER FUND TO USE FUND BALANCE AND 

INSURANCE PROCEEDS FOR REPAIRS TO WRECKED SERVICE 
TRUCK 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson (Council), on 11 June 2014, adopted its 

FY 14-15 Operating Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the various revenue and expense accounts of the annual 

operating budget from time-to-time, said amendment incorporated in this Ordinance; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of The City of Henderson, that 

the following Budget Ordinance Amendment be approved and said Ordinance shall be 
effective immediately upon approval of the City Council: 

 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

 Insurance Proceeds 30-300-456000 -$             -$               900$               900$                           
Fund Balance Appropriation 30-990-490999 -$             -$               2,000$            2,000$                        

Total -$             -$               2,900$            2,900$                        
2,900$                        

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

Customer Service M & R Automotive 30-725-501700 -$             -$               2,900$            2,900$                        
   -$             -$               -$                -$                           
   -$             -$               -$                -$                           

Total -$             -$               2,900$            2,900$                        
2,900$                        

Variance -$               

  

30: WATER FUND REVENUES

Reference:
CAF# 14-107; Ordinance #14-46; BA#10 

22 September 2014 Council Meeting

FUNDS:

30: WATER FUND EXPENDITURES

30: Water Fund 

Notes:
To appropriate insurance proceeds that were received in FY 2014 ($2,000) and additional insurance proceeds 
received in FY 2015 ($900) for damages to the service truck driven by Meter Reader R. Hawkins.  Repairs 
were not made to the truck until FY 2015; therefore the funds received in FY 2014 will be added to Fund 
Balance during the year-end close-out process.  Additionally, those insurance proceeds received in FY 2015 
are being used to offset the remaining cost of the repairs to the service truck.  There were two separate 
incidents which occurred within weeks of each other toward the end of FY 2014.

Ordinance 14-46
FY 14-15 Budget Amendment #10

 
 
The foregoing Ordinance 14-46 upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member ***, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and 
was *** on this the 22 day of September 2014:  YES: ***.  NO:  **.   ABSTAIN:  **.   
ABSENT:  **.                 ___________________________________ 

James D. O’Geary, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 



CAF 14-107: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Reference:  Minute Book ** p. *** 
____________ 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the attached is a true and exact copy of Ordinance 14-46 adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 22 September 2014 (Minute Book ** p.**). This 
Ordinance is recorded in Ordinance Book **, p. ***. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this *** day of September 2014. 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 
 



CAF 14-100:  22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

10 September 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CAF 14-100 

Consideration of Approval of Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the 
Month of August 2014.  

 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of tax releases and refunds from Vance County for the month of August 2014. 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Vance County Tax office submitted the following tax releases and refunds to the Finance 
Department for the month of August 2014.  These releases and refunds are found to be in order 
and are being recommended for approval.  
 

 

August 2014 Tax Releases
Name Reason Tax Year Amount

Real & Personal Property
Releases
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2003 19.34                    
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2004 277.79                  
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2005 21.24                    
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2006 21.24                    
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2007 21.24                    
Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2008 46.69                    
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2008 26.05                    
Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2009 176.38                  
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2009 26.97                    
Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2010 176.38                  
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2010 26.97                    
Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2011 176.38                  

Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy
City Demolition Fee Lost to 
Foreclosure 2011 3,734.64               

Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2011 26.96                    

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252-430-5701 

 
Agenda Item: _____________ 
 
Council Meeting:  22 Sept. 14 Reg. Meeting 
 



CAF 14-100:  22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

 

August 2014 Tax Release & Refunds Continued 
 

 
  

Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2012 40.35                    

Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy
Solid Waste Fee Lost to 
Foreclosure 2012 250.00                  

Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2012 26.96                    
Sneed, Elizabeth Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2012 (146.25)                
Hernandez, Marisol Personal Property Billed in Error 2013 36.86                    
Navarro, Roberto Personal Property Billed in Error 2013 36.86                    
Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2013 42.76                    
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2013 28.58                    
Aiken, Kirby Glenn Reg. Veh. Billed in Error 2014 250.36                  
Allgood, Benjamin F Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 94.43                    
Ayscue, Christopher Ray Correct Value 2014 79.11                    
B B & T Personal Property Billed in Error 2014 641.38                  
B W & Company Properties, LLC Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 70.22                    
Beyond Fantasy Discoveries 2014 69.24                    
Butler, Anthony O Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 22.62                    
Cava, Ron/Shirley Correct Ownership 2014 (1,332.74)             
Cobbler Bench & Discount Shoes Personal Property Billed in Error 2014 50.31                    
Community Partners of Hope Charitable-LW/MD 2014 361.47                  
Davis, Amanda Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 30.98                    
Davis, Georgia S. Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 22.88                    
Davis, Queen Esther, Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 81.57                    
Dean Transportation, Inc. Personal Property Billed in Error 2014 76.63                    
Divine Habitation Discovery 2014 (136.74)                
Faison, Bobby Correct Ownership 2014 (265.50)                
Faucette Properties, LLC Remove Elderly Exemption 2014 (294.49)                
Fogg, Jean Mciver Correct Ownership 2014 110.50                  
Garden Walk Villas Correct Value 2014 551.72                  
Granville County Habit for Hum Charitable-LW/MD 2014 51.98                    
Hernandez, Sergio Personal Property Billed in Error 2014 41.06                    
Hill, George L Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 62.55                    
James, Raymond N Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 99.19                    
Jenkins, Sondra J & Others Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 32.24                    
Jettyme, LLC Personal Property Billed in Error 2014 155.92                  
Jones, Virginia H Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 177.07                  
Lewis, Fellow F Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 200.27                  
Leyland, Thomas R. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 207.08                  
Manning, William Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 18.60                    
Marrow, Walter, Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 21.70                    
Martin, Joyce B Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 29.31                    
McDougal, Nezzie Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 32.24                    
Melvin, Thomas Clavon Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 30.50                    
Merritt, James S. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 256.12                  
Moorefield, Janis I Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 26.62                    



CAF 14-100:  22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 

August 2014 Tax Release & Refunds Continued 
 

 
 

 
 

Orr, Jack W Jr/Judy Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 42.76                    
Parker, Polly Heirs Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 28.58                    
Perez, Karina Ramirez Correct Ownership 2014 (37.20)                  
Ragland, Anna R Heirs Remove Elderly Exemption 2014 (155.00)                
Ramsey, Geraldine Correct Ownership 2014 37.20                    
Stevenson, Lawrence E Correct Ownership 2014 (431.93)                
Stevenson, Walter Maco Correct Ownership 2014 431.93                  
Stewardson, R. Ashley Correct Ownership 2014 1,332.74               
Toth, Albert A Correct Ownership 2014 (709.52)                
Variety Stores Correct Value 2014 41.74                    
Voegeli, Becky L Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 126.28                  
White, Mary S Correct Ownership 2014 709.52                  
Williamsboro Rentals Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 247.84                  

Total R&P Property Releases 8,685.73               

Real & Personal Property
Refunds
Owen, E. Gupton Roofing Correct Value 2011 96.51                    
Barnett, Charles Mason Correct Value 2012 506.34                  
Owen, E. Gupton Roofing Correct Value 2012 96.51                    
Owen, E. Gupton Roofing Correct Value 2013 102.28                  
Barnett, Charles Mason Correct Value 2014 1,951.83               
Barnett, Charles Mason Less Discoveries 2014 (1,566.37)             
Barnett, Charles Mason Correct Value 2014 385.41                  
Total R& P  Property Refunds 1,572.51               
Total R&P Prop. Rel. & Ref. 10,258.24$           

Vehicle Releases
Blackwell, Valerie Lavette Pro-Rate 2013 11.53                    
Greenway, Tracy Stuart Pro-Rate 2013 10.91                    
Harris, Tashan Jarrel Pro-Rate 2013 26.68                    
Total Vehicle Releases 49.12                    

Vehicle Refunds
Faulkner, Roy Hurst Pro-Rate 2013 3.06
Total Vehicle Refunds 3.06

Tot. Veh. Rel. & Ref. 52.18$                  
Total All Releases & Refunds 10,310.42$           



Meetings and Events Calendar 
All Regular City Council Meetings Held 2nd & 4th Monday at 6:00 P.M. 

Date Time Event Location 

Sept 26th 10:00 AM 
Henderson-Vance E-911 Advisory 

Board Meeting E-911 Operations Center 

Oct 6th 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board City Council Chambers 

Oct 7th 3:30 PM 
Henderson Zoning Board of 

Adjustments City Council Chambers 

Oct 9th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission  Aycock Recreation Center 

Oct 13th 9:30 AM KLRWS Advisory Board Meeting City Hall Large Conference 
Room

Oct 13th CANCELLED  
City Council Regular Meeting 

CANCELLED 
CANCELLED DUE TO NCLM 

CONFERENCE 

Oct 14th 3:00 PM 
Henderson Appearance Commission 

(Meeting dates now held quarterly) 
City Council Chambers 

Oct 16th 7:00 PM Human Relations Commission City Council Chambers 

Oct 27th 6:00 PM 
City Council Meeting 

Work Session to Follow City Council Chambers 

Nov 3rd 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board City Council Chambers 

Nov 4th 3:30 PM 
Henderson Zoning Board of 

Adjustments City Council Chambers 

Nov 10th 5:00 PM Library Advisory Board Meeting Perry Memorial Library 

Nov 10th 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Council Chambers 

Nov 13th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission  Aycock Recreation Center 

Nov 24th 6:00 PM 
City Council Meeting 

Work Session to Follow City Council Chambers 

Nov 27th 

  & 
Nov 28th 

CITY HALL CLOSED 

 
 HAPPY 

THANKSGIVING 
 

CITY HALL  
CLOSED 

Dec 1st  3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board City Council Chambers 

Dec 2nd 3:30 PM 
Henderson Zoning Board of 

Adjustments City Council Chambers 

Dec 8th 9:30 AM KLRWS Advisory Board Meeting City Hall Large Conference 
Room 

Dec 8th  6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Council Chambers 

Dec 11th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission  Aycock Recreation Center 

Last Updated 12 September 2014 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT  

MONTHLY REPORT 

August 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief of Police Marcus W. Barrow 

“Ain fortitudo et iustitia” 

 

 

 

 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Chief Marcus W. Barrow 

 

 

We have been challenging the leaders of our community and neighborhoods to please “take a step 
outside.” To look around their neighborhoods and try to build relationships and partnerships with 
others to deal with issues such as crime, poverty, littering, metal thefts and the general attitude of 
citizens toward their city.  

Also, I and our command staff have begun to encourage citizens to also “reach out” and get to 
know the officers that work in their areas and get to know the younger men and women now 
responsible for policing the City in the same way that they knew the officers that came before them 
and have now retired.  

In August the Police Department conducted several neighborhood based projects and also moved 
in to the next phase of efforts to secure and maintain a safe neighborhood in the area of the new 
Henderson Collegiate School on Old Epson Road. Patrol Officers, Detectives, Captains, and 
myself walked this area on foot and handed out information that let residents know the areas 
designation as a “school zone” would make penalties for speeding, drug sales and weapon 
possession much higher and the Police Department would be working closely with the school on 
community projects.  

Sir Robert Peel, the “Father of Modern Policing” said: “Police, at all times, should maintain a 
relationship with the public that gives reality to the historic tradition that the police are the public 
and the public are the police; the police being only members of the public who are paid to give 
full time attention to duties which are incumbent on every citizen in the interests of community 
welfare and existence.” This holds as true today as when Peel wrote them in 1829.  

 

 

 

 

 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Operations Division  

 Captain S.T. Vaughn 

Patrol Activity Summary by Patrol Section August 2014 

Section # Incidents Persons 
Arrested 

Collisions 
Investigated 

Citations *Warrants 
Served 

Warrants** 
Attempted 

Section 1 79 21 22 50 12 7 

Section 2 89 21 24 20 5 4 

Section 3 121 42 26 54 13 12 

Section 4 80 57 28 92 23 36 

CID NA NA NA NA 8 1 

Totals 369 141 100 216 61 60 

*Warrants – This is a count of the number of occasions when a Warrant for Arrest, an Order for Arrest or a 
Criminal Summons were listed as the sole type of arrest for the person arrested and the date arrested was not the 
same as the date on the warrant. Each person is only counted once per arrest occasion, regardless of the number of 
warrants served.  

Active Warrants on file by Section as of August 2014 (Including Criminal Investigations) 

Zones Warrants OFA Worthless 
Check  

Criminal 
Summons 

Warrant 
for Child 
Support 

Fugitive 

Zone 1 54 100 0 18 2 0 

Zone 2 18 32 1 11 1 0 

Zone 3 44 81 0 14 2 0 

Zone 4 26 93 0 12 0 0 

CID 26 7 0 0 0 0 

Total 168 313 1 55 5 0 
As this chart shows the warrants received by the Department for “Order for Arrest” (meaning the wanted person 
did not show in court or violated a court appearance order or has a true bill of indictment) is almost twice the 
number of original warrants on file by the department. The number of persons wanted for missing court cases 
remains very high despite the issuance of bonds in some cases.  

 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Committed Time – Mental Patients 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Month
Calls For 

Service 

Incident 

Reports 

Monthly 

Hours

Hours at 

MPMC

Respondents 

within city 

limits

Respondents 

Vance County

Respondents 

Franklin 

County

Respondents 

Granville 

County

Respondents 

Warren 

County

Respondents 

Other Counties

Initial contact 

made w/ city

Initial 

contact at 

MPMC

Total 

Wages for 

Coverage

2013

September 50 30 720 637.5 $9,798.37

October 41 26 744 331.5 $5,096.51

November 37 24 720 421.5 8 12 1 1 1 1 3 21 $6,480.18

December 41 20 744 453.25 9 6 0 3 1 1 7 13 $6,968.31

2014

January 44 27 744 474.5 11 7 1 1 4 3 24 3 $7,295.01

February 40 23 672 632 5 5 1 2 8 1 5 18 $9,716.43

March 48 33 744 601 12 6 2 3 8 2 6 27 $9,239.83

April 44 33 720 593.5 13 6 0 2 7 5 7 25 $9,124.52

May 53 35 744 551.5 13 11 1 3 7 0 7 28 $8,478.81

June 56 30 720 636 14 5 2 5 2 2 8 22 $9,777.92

July 47 33 720 453.5 10 11 3 0 5 4 9 24 $6,972.15

August 52 31 744 572 10 15 1 0 3 1 3 28 $8,793.98

September

October

November

December

Total 553 345 8736 6357.75 88 66 11 16 44 18 79 209 $97,742.02



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Criminal Investigations Division 

 Captain Vance W. Johnson 

Case Status 
Cases Received 48 
Cases Suspended 0 
Cases Cleared 13 
Unfounded Reports 3 
Interviews 
Witnesses Interviewed 64 
Victims Interviewed 51 
Suspects Interviewed 11 
Charges 
Warrants Obtained 9 
Warrants Attempted 9 
Warrants Served 5 
Search Warrants 
Search Warrants Obtained 2 
Search Warrants Executed 3 
Property 
Property Recovered 5 

 

The Criminal Investigations Section investigated a homicide/shooting that occurred on Sunday, 
August 24, 2014. The investigation eventually covered three separate areas of the City as part of 
the overall “crime scene”. An arrest on Murder and other charges was made within three (3) 
days.  

Juvenile Investigations 

Juvenile petition – unrelated    2 

Assault      2 

Property Damage     1 

Runaway      2 

Possess Firearm/Stolen Property   1 

Other Contacts     2 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

     

 

Special Operations Section 

Felony Arrests    10  

Misdemeanor Arrests   2  

Warrants    17 

Court Hours     12 

Training Hours    80 

Marijuana Seized    47.5 grams 

Cocaine     0 grams 

Crack Cocaine Seized   0.03 grams 

Heroin Seized     9 “bricks”, 4 bundles and 7 bindles 

Prescription Drugs   305 dosage units 

Search Warrants    5 

Firearms Seized   11 

US Currency    $4,174.00 

One (1) Police Officer was transferred from the Operations Division to the Special Operations 
Section in August.  

Detectives located and turned over a suspect to the US Marshall’s Service on Federal Probation 
Violation. 

Detectives spent 13.5 hours assisting the Criminal Investigations Section with a 
Homicide/Shooting Investigation.  

 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Property/Evidence Section 

Number of items collected for the month:        302 items 

Total amount of U.S. Currency collected:                                                         $7,364   

Total amount of firearms collected:                                                                   17 

Total amount of marijuana seized:                                                                     319.69 grams 

Total amount of cocaine seized:                                                                         26.85 grams 

Total amount of heroine seized:                                                                         764 units/.04 grams  

Total number of pills and prescription meds seized:                                          310 dosage units 

Total number of items returned to owner by court order:                                   0 items 

Total number of evidence turned over to other agencies:                   0 items          

Total number of items returned to owner by officer request:                             103 items 

Total amount of U.S. Currency turned over to school board:                             $0 

Total number of items destroyed by court order:                                                471 items 

Total number of video cd made/copied:                                                              4 CD/DVD 

Total number of in car videos copied to CD:                                                      0 CD/DVD 

Total number of copies of evidence (paperwork) for investigation:                   8 items                                                                                           

Total number of evidence packages sent to SBI lab                                 15 sent  

Total number of evidence packages sent to the SBI returned                              31 

Crime Scenes Processed:                            1   

Vehicles Processed:               2  

Total of items processed/seized at HPD:                                   2/39 

Call Outs               2  

Search Warrants Executed             3 

Meetings               13  

 

 

 

 



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Services Division  

 Captain Perry L. Twisdale 

 

Staff Inspections Conducted 0 Line Inspections Reports 
Received 

0 

Equipment Repair Requests 21 Equipment Repairs Completed 14 

Background Investigations Completed 0 Employment Applications 
Received 

3 

Current Sworn Vacancies 6 New Employees Hired 1 

Current P/T Civilian Vacancies 0 Current F/T Civilian Vacancies 1 (Frozen) 

 

Final construction and clean-up of the repairs and replacement building at the Training Center 
due to the fire several months ago continued in July and were completed in early August. Final 
payment to the contractors on that portion of the Training Center Project is was made in August. 
The demolition of an old and hazardous mobile classroom has been completed as well. Several 
areas of further improvement at the Training Center have been identified and will continue 
through the remainder of 2014.  

The retirement ceremony for Lieutenant I.W. Robinson, Jr. was held on 08/01/2014 at the 
Henderson Police Department Training Center. The event included the presentation of Lt. 
Robinson with his department duty weapon as well as a “shadow box” of badges and awards 
from his years of service with the agency.  

With the start of the Basic Law Enforcement Training Program (BLET) at Vance Granville 
Community College the Henderson Police Department issued sponsorships for two (2) students 
in the school who have also submitted applications for hire. Services Division Staff will continue 
to monitor these two sponsored students and if they appear that they will be successful in the 
BLET program then further hiring processing steps will be conducted.  



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

The Command Staff met in August to review the agency’s Hiring and Recruitment Plan and 
policies as well as discussing how to work to fill the current vacancies within the department. 
The agency has been successful in the last year in keeping the department at full staffing but 
recent retirements, promotions, transfers and departures of employees has resulted in several 
vacancies at one time. At the time of this report one (1) sworn candidate was issued a 
Conditional Offer to continue in the hiring process. The Services Division has reviewed 
applications received from candidates with no BLET training to consider requesting to hire 
several candidates at the end of the calendar year to attend the BLET program in January of 
2015.  

Two (2) new grants applied for by the Police Department were approved in August. The 2014 
NC Governor’s Crime Commission Grant will allow the department to purchase three (3) new 
VIPER mobile radios for police vehicles and eight (8) replacement mobile data computer 
terminals for marked patrol vehicles. The 2014 BJA Justice Assistance Grant will allow the 
department to purchase mobile video cameras. Due to massive cuts in federal funding for 
highway funds in NC the Governor’s Highway Safety Program was not able to approve the 
agency’s grant for in-car cameras.  

Community Services  

  Sergeant D.E. Pitman 

Sergeant D.E. Pitman transferred in August to the new position of Community Services 
Sergeant. Pitman was previously the Section Sergeant on Patrol Section 2 and prior to that 
worked in the Criminal Investigations Division as Court Liaison Officer. Sergeant Pitman 
recently headed up the Henderson Police Department’s efforts with other groups to hold the first 
St. Baldrick’s Day event to raise funds for pediatric cancer research. Pitman has also been the 
department’s coordinator for the assignment of warrants and legal processes through the 
NCAWARE warrant system and has also been the monitor for the agency’s actives in dealing 
with the service of Involuntary Commitment orders as well as the time spent by officers sitting 
with mental patients at Maria Parham Medical Center.  

Sergeant Pitman has already begun to work on the upcoming “Cops on Top” fundraiser which 
raises money for the NC Special Olympics. He has been visiting the Community Watch meetings 
to be introduced and get familiar with the Watch leaders and is scheduled to receive National 
Certification in September on Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED).  

A Community Services Patrol Officer position still remains vacant until vacancies can be filled 
in the Operations Division Patrol Sections.   



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT JULY 2014 07/09/2014 

  
 

Crime Analysis and Records 

As in July there were only two areas of Part I Crimes within Henderson that have shown an 
increase in comparing with the same period of 2013 while other areas remain lower. These were 
Aggravated Assaults and Breaking and Entering. (While the chart below shows an increase in 
Motor Vehicle Thefts this percentage is misleading due to the low number of such calls reported. 
There was only one (1) more reported theft of a motor vehicle in Henderson in 2014 for August 
as compared to 2013).  

Despite the shooting (which was eventually upgraded to a homicide) at the end of August the 
City’s homicide and rape rates remain lower than this point last year. There has also been a 
39.2% reduction in Robbery despite the summer being one of the primary seasons for robbery 
reports.  

Crime Analysis also shows that Burglary (which is Breaking and Entering in NC) increased over 
this point in 2013 by 11.3% but this remained steady from July which also showed an 11.3% 
difference. Breaking and Entering includes both Breaking and Entering to businesses as well as 
residential B&E’s but almost all of breaking and entering reports seen over the past months have 
been residential. While the HPD’s “enhanced business checks” can assist with preventing or 
making early detections of business breaking and entering the majority of residential breaking 
and entering cases are difficult to detect by officers even when patrolling in residential 
neighborhoods. While we continue to analyze if there is a pattern to the residential breaking and 
entering cases geographically the best prevention for B&E’s continues to be vigilant neighbors 
and citizens as well as property owners taking precautions to make their residences or rental 
property as “crime proof” as possible. As part of the changes being made to the HPD’s 
Community Services Section, providing citizens with more access to officers with specialized 
training in Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED) to make recommendations 
to individuals and citizens groups on how to make private residences more secure.  

An area of Larceny that did show an increase in August (as opposed to Shoplifting, which 
remains lower…) was “All Other”. This includes the current trend of stealing any type of metal 
available to be taken out of the county to “scrap yards” and sold. Agency personnel have met 
with local rental property owners (who have seen the largest number of thefts from rental and 
vacant houses) and the Vance County Sheriff’s Office in order to work together to find a way to 
prevent these crimes or to identify the persons committing the crimes. Unfortunately, metal theft 
is a national problem in many agencies and a very large problem in North Carolina.  

Overall, Violent Part I Crimes are 1.8% below this same time in 2013 (with the only increase in 
Aggravated Assaults) while Property Crime is 3.5% below 2013. This equals to an overall 
reduction of 3.2% in the most serious crimes from 2013 through the end of August 2014.  



HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
Part I Crimes

Month‐to‐Month and Annual Comparison

Change

2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014

Murder 3 1 1 1 4 2 -50.0%
Rape 1 1 1 2 2 5 2 -60.0%
Robbery 5 1 9 6 9 8 9 3 4 4 7 3 3 5 10 4 56 34 -39.3%
Agg Assault 11 12 14 7 7 11 18 25 15 22 15 11 11 16 7 18 98 122 24.5%

VIOLENT TOTAL 16 13 27 13 17 20 27 28 21 26 22 16 16 21 17 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 163 160 -1.8%

Burglary 53 31 18 20 20 32 23 44 24 37 21 31 35 24 18 17 212 236 11.3%

Larceny (Theft)

Pocket Pick 1 0 1 NC
Purse Snatch 0 0 NC
Shoplifting 56 25 32 22 45 25 66 34 52 61 51 51 47 67 36 45 385 330 -14.3%
From MV 11 10 5 6 9 9 11 6 15 14 20 8 10 8 4 8 85 69 -18.8%
MV Parts 6 2 4 3 7 7 11 11 7 9 7 4 5 5 6 7 53 48 -9.4%
From Building 3 2 4 4 8 5 5 6 5 3 7 1 8 3 1 1 41 25 -39.0%
From Coin Machine 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 6 500.0%
All other 14 22 23 19 21 17 16 26 19 27 27 23 24 24 23 35 167 193 15.6%

Larceny (Theft) Total 90 62 69 55 90 63 109 84 98 115 112 88 94 109 70 96 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 732 672 -8.2%

MV Theft 3 1 1 5 11 4 2 5 7 9 5 6 6 7 35 37 5.7%

PROPERTY TOTAL 146 94 87 75 111 100 143 132 124 157 140 128 134 139 94 120 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 979 945 -3.5%

TOTAL INDEX OFFENSES 162 107 114 88 128 120 170 160 145 183 162 144 150 160 111 143 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1142 1105 -3.2%

Note: The preparer does not recommend public release of this data until verified and published by the State Bureau of Investigation. The figures and percentages represented here will change 
in coming weeks and months due to quality control revisions and other changes in crime classification, case status and case dispositions.

TOTALJul Aug Sep Oct Nov DecJunJan Feb Mar Apr May

Prepared by:  Charles R. Crumpler 9/5/2014



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 























 

22 September 2014 Work Session Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

 
AGENDA 

Henderson City Council Work Session 
Monday, 22 September 2014 Immediately Following Regular Session 

R. G. (Chick) Young, Jr. Council Chambers, Municipal Building 
134 Rose Avenue 

Henderson, North Carolina 
 

Mayor and City Council Members 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding 
 
Councilmember James C. Kearney, Sr. 
Councilmember Sara M. Coffey 
Councilmember Michael C. Inscoe 
Councilmember D. Michael Rainey 

 
Councilmember Brenda Peace-Jenkins  
Councilmember Garry D. Daeke 
Councilmember Fearldine A. Simmons  
Councilmember George M. Daye 

 
City Officials 
 
A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. ADJUSTMENTS TO AND/OR APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. REGULAR WORK SESSION  

 
 a) Update on Request for Proposals from Environmental Firms with Respect to Two Projects:  

1) Brownfield Assessment Grant and; 2) Inactive Landfill Assessment Grant.  (CM 14-31)  
[See Notebook Tab 11] 

 
 b) Installation of Water Spray Park. (CM 14-28)  [See Notebook Tab 12] 

 
 c) Off Premise Advertisement Sign Ordinance.  (CM 14-30)  (See Notebook Tab 13] 
 
 
V.     ADJOURNMENT 



CM 14-31: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

16 September 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CM: 14-31 

Update on Request for Proposals from Environmental Firms with Respect to Two 
Projects: 1) Brownfield Assessment Grant and; 2) Inactive Landfill Assessment 
Grant 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
Brownfield 
 
The City of Henderson has solicited environmental firms for a Request for Proposal (RFP) for an 
EPA Brownfield Grant.  The RFPs are due on September 22, 2014 at 2:00 pm and thus far two 
firms have expressed interest.   
 
The EPA program has Four Million Dollars allotted to this program where the typical grant is 
$200,000.  Therefore typically 20 grants are awarded for the entire United States during each 
funding cycle and competition is aggressive.  The program is relatively new with two previous 
funding cycles in 2010 and 2013.  The current funding cycle is described as the 2015 cycle.  
Vance County has submitted applications for the previous two cycles but, was unable to secure a 
grant.  A good amount of the sites identified in the Vance County applications were within the 
city limits of Henderson.  The competition for these funds is keen and one of the main criteria 
used in the selection of a potential grant recipient is “do you have a catalyst project”.  A catalyst 
project is defined as a one that brings industry and jobs to a contaminated site and has other 
financial commitments with respect to cleanup and economic vibrancy.   
 
The City staff has identified a couple of properties that are publically owned as potential 
Brownfield sites and they are being studied further. The Brownfield Program could provide a 
significant value to Henderson’s economy and social fabric by identifying and assisting in the 
clean-up of contaminated sites, thus promoting industry.  Industries looking to move into the area 
are looking for affordable facilities, with the required infrastructure readily available and full 
disclosure of known contamination.  Henderson has the infrastructure and available work force 
that would make it a prime candidate. 

City Council Memo 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
 
 
Agenda Item: _____________ 
 
Council Meeting: 22 Sept 2014 Work Session 



CM 14-31: 22 September 2014 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 

 

    
Inactive Landfill Site (Former Public Works Facility) 
 
The City of Henderson met with a Consultant (Cardno) working for North Carolina Department 
of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR’s) Pre-Regulatory Landfill Unit at 
Henderson’s inactive landfill at the end of Ramsey Street on August 27, 2014.  The consultant 
has an office in Raleigh, NC and sent three individuals to the site to ask Assistant City Manager 
Frank Frazier and City Engineer Clark Thomas about current and past uses of the former Public 
Works Facility which hasn’t been used as a landfill prior to Public Works using the facility.  
Cardno agents performed on-site investigations, gathered information from the Court House 
records, register of deeds and local residents.  Mr. Matt Cash, PLS with Cardno is in the process 
of composing a report for NCDENR’s Pre-regulatory Landfill Unit.  The results of this report 
will permit NCDENR to prioritize the environmental risk this site poses to existing and 
downstream populations.  NCDENR is interested in assessing and cleaning up these sites for 
future generations and are not looking to police or penalize municipalities for unregulated 
landfill sites.    
 
The North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources – Division of Solid 
Waste – Inactive Hazardous Site Branch – Superfund Section - Pre-Regulatory Landfill Unit 
runs a grant program to assist municipalities with assessment and mitigation of these sites.  The 
grant program is funded by a $2 tax on every ton of waste that is disposed of in active landfills, 
where $1 of this tax goes directly towards assessment and mitigation of Pre-Regulatory landfills.  
 
City Staff will keep the Council up to date on any new developments with respect to this site.  
The Pre-Regulatory program is a positive environmental and economic course of action for this 
site.  Once NCDENR ranks the site and only if it is a high priority site will NCDENR develop a 
remediation plan.   The old public works facility is on the same stream as Henderson’s Water 
Reclamation Facility. The WRF has performed periodic toxicity tests on this stream and tests 
indicate that the ecology of the stream is healthy and they have not identified any contamination 
issues.  As of this time there are no financial or regulatory obligations imposed on the City of 
Henderson, therefore staff will stay in touch with the Pre-regulatory Landfill Unit to understand 
the priority ranking and the report findings of this site. 
 
 
 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 1 of 45 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

 

21 August 2014 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CM:  14-28-A 
 Subject: Installation of Water Spray Park 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Interim Recreation and Parks Director has researched the viability of establishing a spray park 
for the City of Henderson and Vance County.  Enclosed you will find a study that was developed 
by the University of Georgia.  In this study they include the County Populations, County Median 
Household Incomes, Admission Fees, Funding Methods, Construction Costs, Annual Revenue 
(approx.), Average Number of visitors, No. of Employees to staff the facility, and the facility 
capacity (approx.).  The average construction cost was $301,000 with $725,000 at the highest 
end and $145,000 at the lowest.  This information can be found on page 13 of their study.   

 
He also received information from the City of High Point, North Carolina.  Their construction 
cost were considerably lower and the quotes they received when constructing their spray park 
ranged from $90,000 to $150,000 depending on the size of the splash park.   

 
Information was also received from the City of Greensboro, North Carolina.  Their construction 
cost was around $600,000.  
 
While developing the Master Plan for the Henderson/Vance Recreation and Parks Department 
the Recreation Commission prioritized Capital/Facilities they felt were most needed.  These 
include in no particular order: 
 

 Additional public tennis courts 
 Outdoor basketball courts 
 Partnering with the animal shelter for a community dog park 
 Soccer/Football Multiuse Complex 
 Event supervision/security  

 

City Council Memo 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
Agenda Item: _________ 
 
Council Meeting: 25 Aug 14 Work Session 
 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 2 of 45 

 

Several community meetings were held during the Master Plan development and the following 
list summarizes facility needs most commonly brought forward by citizens of Henderson and 
Vance County: 
 

 Open space preservation 
 Park expansions 
 Add and expand multipurpose fields 

 
While a spray park is not addressed in the Master Plan please keep in mind that the Master Plan 
is a guideline.  If the need arises and the funds are available for a special project such as a spray 
park, we could certainly deviate from the Master Plan and then got back to it after the special 
project is finished.  
 
The Recreation Commission is scheduled to review this matter during its October Meeting.  The 
purpose of this memo is to provide Council with background information during this interim 
period. 

 
Enclosures: 
 
 1. University of Georgia Study 
 2. City of High Point Information 
 3. City of Greensboro Information 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 3 of 45 

 

 

 CM 14-28-A 
 Attachment #1 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 4 of 45 

 

 
 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 5 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 6 of 45 

 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 7 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 8 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 9 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 10 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 11 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 12 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 13 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 14 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 15 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 16 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 17 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 18 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 19 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 20 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 21 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 22 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 23 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 24 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 25 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 26 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 27 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 28 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 29 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 30 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 31 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 32 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 33 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 34 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 35 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 36 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 37 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 38 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 39 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 40 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 41 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 42 of 45 

 

 

CM 14-28-A 
Attachment #2 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 43 of 45 

 

 
 
 



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 44 of 45 

 

 

CM 14-28-A 
Attachment #3



CM 14-28-A: 25 August 2014 Work Session 
Page 45 of 45 

 

 



CM 14-30: 22 September 2014 Work Session 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

 

2 September 2014 
 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: A. Ray Griffin, Jr., City Manager 
 
RE: CM:  14-30 
 Off Premise Advertisement Sign Ordinance 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen 
 
The question of governmental signs placed throughout the city limits has arisen. Zoning Code 
Section 408, Exempt Signs states: “The Zoning Code shall not apply to any governmental 
sponsored signs or signs placed pursuant to a governmental sign program which has been 
approved by the City Council”. Some organizations such as Franklin-Granville-Vance 
Partnership for Children (Smart Start) are governmental sponsored therefore have the right to 
place a sign with City Council approval while other non-governmental sponsored groups must 
comply with all the provisions of the Zoning Code.  
 
In an effort to meet the needs of the community and to provide a better interpretation of Section 
408, Exempt Signs, the City Attorney is currently drafting an ordinance re-writing portions of 
Section 408 of the Zoning Code that will require advisement from the Planning Board prior to 
City Council approval of an ordinance amending section 408 of the Zoning Code.  This item is 
scheduled to go before the Planning Board for at the 6 October 2014 meeting. 

City Council Memo 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
Agenda Item: _________ 
 
Council Meeting:  22 Sept 14 Work Session 
 


	#29 SRM 22 September 2014
	Sept 4 Special
	Sep 8 Reg
	CAF 14-26-B  2 inch WL Change Order R 14-19-B
	CAF 14-105 disposition of 469 Merriman to Vance County R 14-76
	CAF 14-103 Amending 2014 Council Schedule R 14-74
	CAF 14-73 Suntrust Financing  for Lease Purchases R 14-47
	CAF 14-101 Information Systems for Server Upgrade O 14-45
	CAF 14-107 Amending Water Fund for Insurance Proceeds O 14-46
	CAF 14-100 Tax rel-ref Aug  2014
	Meetings and Event Calendar
	#8 HPD Report August 2014
	Department Monthly Report August 2014.pdf
	August 2014 Data_Tables and Charts (1)
	2014YTD_Table_Aug.pdf
	2014YTD_Charts_Aug
	AugPercentage Charts


	#8 August 2014 HFD Report
	#30 WS 22 Septembert 2014
	CM 14 31- Brownfields  Grant Application Info 22 Sept 14
	CM 14-28-A  Developing Water Spray Park  22 Sept 14 Council Meeing
	CM 14-30 governmental signs 8 Sept 2014

